



Management Committee of Woodford Community Council

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 4th October 2022 AT 7.30PM IN THE CHURCH HALL

PRESENT

Terry Barnes (TB), Evelyn Frearson (EF), Avril Furness (AF), Rev David Russell (DR), Khan Moghal (KM), (PC) Jane Sandover (JS) Maxine Wood (MW), Cllr Brian Bagnall (BB)

1. **APOLOGIES:** Peter Crossen, Cllr Mike Hurlleston (MH)

2. **Matters Arising from the Minutes of the last meeting, held on 31st May 2022 (not covered separately).**

None

3. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MEETING 31ST MAY**

Minor amended and approved

4. FINANCIAL UPDATE

Balance at 31 st May	£1117.94	
Money received (Avro Museum)		£250.00
Money paid out for website	£48.00	
Balance		£1319.94

AF contacted businesses that took part in the Showcase but have not heard from anybody to date. WNF treasurer raised a note re money saved in WCC accounts. AF investigated that £1,100 was deposited, then £549, £116, £258 was extracted with a balance of £177.

Money that was raised but not used from the Woodford Showcase has been donated to Beechwood Cancer care and Bramhall Thursday Club.

5. AGM

It was agreed that a booking on Wednesday 9th November would be the best date if free. JS will confirm with WWMCC

ACTION: JS

Post meeting note; Wednesday 9th November has been booked for us by WWMCC.

6. NOTICE BOARD

TB has managed to speak to get permission from Sunil at Budgens to erect the notice board near to the post box. He will approach Chandos Civil Engineering Ltd to possibly help to organise fitting.

ACTION: TB

BRIEF UPDATES

WNF

The Forum has been having problems; receiving information on applications very close to the decision day, or not receiving them at all and Emma Curle the chief planner has suggested a meeting with those involved. Also an officer's report used application's words with regards to possible houses being built on Bridle Road. .

AVRO HERITAGE MUSEUM

TB reported that there will be an air-fair on the weekend 13th 14th August, with a Lancaster fly over and also an Anson. On the bank holiday weekend it will be the anniversary of the flight of the first Vulcan (August 30th 1952). The museum's Vulcan will be open

CHURCH

DR reported on the event to celebrate the 150th anniversary of the consecration of the church, which was held in July. One of the Robinson's shire horses was at the Davenport Arms where there were various stalls. A resident, Heather Braddock, dressed up as the Lady Atherton for the occasion. The Church was open to the public and the event was well attended.

At the last meeting DR mentioned that the Laurus Trust, who is to run the new school on the Redrow Estate, has invited him to come on the board and he has accepted. MH has also accepted an invitation to be on the board.

Post meeting note: Members of the committee have been invited to the new school, but no details have been received. To date only TB has received his invitation.

STOCKPORT LOCAL PLAN

It is progressing and Emma Curle chief planning is also legal advice as it proceeds. They are intending to get feedback from communities in the autumn.

Post meeting note this was scheduled to start on 13th September but has now paused <https://www.stockport.gov.uk/news/statement-stockports-local-plan-paused>

7. Any Other Business

The roads on the new estate cannot be adopted until UU have completed their work. The erection of a 5G mast on Chester Road was refused; Post meeting note there has been an appeal.

Mr and Mrs Millard contacted WCC via the website as they were moving into 6 Blossoms Lane, and wished to find out more about Woodford.

A leaflet 'Welcome to Woodford' was sent to them.

8. DATE OF MEETINGS

To be organised after the AGM.